

GLORIA NEAL



**MEDIA RELATIONS * STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS *
ESG/DEI CONSULTANT * FACILITATOR * EMCEE *
PUBLIC SPEAKING COACH * INFLUENCER * CONNECTOR**

PROFILE

Gloria Neal is a celebrated media professional with over 35 years of combined experience in broadcast news, talk radio, podcasting, and print journalism serving media outlets, city governments, public, nonprofit and private sector organizations. She is also the Principal and Founder of GloKnows Unlimited, consulting in Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG), as well as Diversity, Equity & Inclusion (DE&I), as well as coaching executives on improving public speaking skills.

EXPERIENCE

As the Principal & Founder of GloKnows Unlimited, Gloria is a strong leader and consultant in the ESG/DEI space helping businesses and executives embrace a new and very necessary workplace culture-shift.

Gloria's expertise, reputation and influence was the impetus that led to the mayor of Denver creating a new position within his administration. Gloria served as the Director of Public Affairs for the City and County of Denver. Her scope and impact influenced multiple community agencies and business leaders to re-engage. Gloria was the face of the mayor's efforts in the Black and Latinx communities, especially when dealing with inclusivity, sustainability and criminal justice reform. In her role, she also delivered remarks on behalf of the mayor; mobilized hundreds of volunteers for projects impacting the unhoused; assisted in resolving hundreds of constituent concerns, as well as regularly met with the council president.

A skilled communicator who served as emcee for the mayor's monthly town hall meetings in every district in Denver, Gloria worked with a team of professionals to navigate a virtual environment during the COVID pandemic. Whether in person or on screen, she commands the stage. Her warm leadership style is as charismatic as it is effective.

With Gloria's relationships in the public and private sectors, she would bring a wealth of knowledge, understanding and skills to any board that's in search of a collaborative leader. The respect shown Gloria is born out of her service for the greater good.

BOARD HONORS

2023 Gala Chair - American Red Cross (ARC)

2017-2020 Emcee - ARC Gala

2022 Finance Committee - ARC

2019 DEI Workshop - ARC

2017-2022 Emcee - Warren Village Gala

BOARDS & MEMBERSHIPS

ARC, 2017-Present

Warren Village, 2017-Present

Leadership Denver, 2010

RELEVANT EXPERTISE

2007 Principal & Founder
GloKnows Unlimited

2017 Director, Public Affairs,
Mayor's Office, Denver

CREDENTIALS

BSBA Marketing, CU The
Springs, 1998

Leeds College of Business, CU
Boulder, CSR/ESG
Certification, 2022

Cornell Univ, DEI Workshop,
2020



[link
bit.ly/3NdQ1o0](https://bit.ly/3NdQ1o0)